UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 5, 2019
SECRETRRY IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M190328
MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret M. Doane
Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Russell E. Chazell, Acting Secretary M
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — BRIEFING ON TRANSFORMATION

AT THE NRC: INNOVATION, 9:00 A.M., THURSDAY, MARCH
28, 2019, COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE
WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission met with the NRC staff and an external panel to discuss perspectives about
the use of innovative practices and methods to generate ideas and address challenges. The
external panel included Mike Wetklow, Deputy Chief Financial Officer & Director of the

Division of Financial Management, National Science Foundation; Joshua Di Frances, Executive
Director, Presidential Innovation Fellows; Bethany Blakey, Lead, Change Management Center
of Excellence, Technology Transformation Services, General Services Administration; and Dr.
Robert D. Atkinson, President, Information Technology and Innovation Foundation.

There were no requirements identified for staff action.
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